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FW: Rosa frame restoration - process pictures | Eli Wilner & Company

Perry, Valerie <vperry@historiccharleston.org>
Tue 4/11/2023 11:53 AM

To: Sarah Ferguson <sferguson@historiccharleston.org>

5 attachments (4 MB)
20230125_103037_resized.jpg; 20230125_103042_resized.jpg; 20230125_103221_resized.jpg; 20230125_103233_resized.jpg; 20230125_110355_resized.jpg;

Did I send you these? From end of January 2023. 😊
 
From: Emma Cotter <ecotter@eliwilner.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 3:27 PM
To: Perry, Valerie <vperry@historiccharleston.org>
Cc: Sean Morello <smorello@eliwilner.com>
Subject: Rosa frame restoration - process pictures | Eli Wilner & Company
 
Hi Valerie,
 
I took a few process photos of your Rosa frame in restoration when I was reviewing various studio projects last week. Please see attached. 
 
At this stage, the ornaments are still disassembled from the frame and getting individual structural repairs. Meanwhile, our gilders have been stabilizing the gesso areas and begun to do some intermittent gilding. The next step will be to
have a carver delicately remake any areas of lost punchwork.I'll be in touch with more updates soon! Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Best,
Emma

Emma Cotter | Project Director
Eli Wilner & Company
Flawless Framing since 1978
1525 York Avenue, New York, NY 10028
212-744-6521   www.EliWilner.com
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